

COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 22, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

PRESENT: The following Commissioners were present during roll call: Chair

Teichert, Vice Chair Berrellez, Commissioner DeBrier, Commissioner Hirales, Commissioner Huerta, Commissioner Payne, Commissioner

Raya.

ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Mike Futrell, Susan Wilson, Thomas Chisum, Megan Stoye, Daisy

Gastelum, Captain Charles Payne, and Frank Hauptmann.

Chair Teichert convened the meeting at 5:32p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No e-comments were received prior to the start of the meeting and there was one in person comment; Adam Sappenfield who spoke regarding a personal incident he experienced. There was one public comment received by phone from Laura Lacardi who spoke regarding the review and discussion recommendations associated with Riverside Police Department's compliance to Assembly Bill 953: The Racial and Identity Profiling Act.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES

The minutes of January 25, 2023 were approved.

ATTENDANCE

The Community Police Review Commission determined the absence of Commissioner Raya from the January 25, 2023 meeting should be unexcused.

2022 Annual Report

The 2022 Annual Report was approved by commissioners.

PRESENTATION

NACOLE

Former Commissioners Robin Jackson and Jane Adams spoke regarding the previous NACOLE conferences they took part of in the year 2015 and provided the Commission a brief overview of the requirements the conference.



City of Arts & Innovation

COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 22, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

Chair Teichert made a recommendation to table NACOLE Conference proposal until future commissioners have been appointment to the commission. Both Commissioner Raya and Commissioner DeBrier agreed.

Officer Involved Death

Commissioners requested to table the review of Officer Involved Death P19-08054 – A. Luther to the March 2023 meeting to allow more time for review.

Elections

Norma Berrellez and Phil DeBrier were both nominated to serve first term as Chair; Eileen Teichert was nominated to serve first term as Vice Chair.

Riverside Police Department Assembly Bill 953: The Racial and Identity Profiling Act Chair Teichert requested the City Manager's Office provide an updated report of current RIPA data be agendized for discussion at the March 2023 meeting. Chair Teichert recommended for data to be submitted to the commission to provide feedback in making policy changes if necessary.

BRIEF REPORT ON AD HOC OUTREACH COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

No reportable actions from the AD HOC OUTREACH COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES.

CLOSED SESSION

At 6:46 p.m., the Community Police Review Commission recessed from open session and at 6:59 p.m., reconvened in a virtual platform for closed session pursuant to Government Code §54957(b)(1) to consider the evaluation of performance or to hear complaints or charges brought against City employees by another person or employee concerning (9) PC22-04017, (10) PC22-07032. The Community Police Review Commission recessed from closed session at 8:19 p.m. and reconvened in person/virtual platform for open session at 8:21 p.m.

Commissioner Raya left closed session at 7:40 PM and returned to closed session at 7:42 PM. Chair Teichert left closed session at 8:11 PM and returned to closed session at 8:13 PM.

COMMUNICATION

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS



COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 22, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

City of Arts & Innovation

There were no reportable actions from the City Attorney regarding Closed Session discussions.

BRIEF REPORTS ON CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, AND MEETINGS ATTENDED BY CPRC Vice Chair Berrellez reported she has reached out to her centers and requested additional CPRC flyers from Manager Megan Stoye.

UPDATES FROM THE RIVERSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT
There were no reportable actions for the Riverside Police Department.

UPDATES FROM THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE Manager Megan Stoye reported the following City Council items associated with RPD:

February 7, 2023:

(1) Purchase and Installation of 23 Flock Falcon Camera Systems in the amount of \$65,550 plus a long-term agreement to renew 40 camera systems annually.

February 14, 2023

(1) Agreement with Safran Helicopter Engines USA, Inc., for \$2,287,263 For the purchase of two Safran helicopters and complete maintenance through December 31, 2028.

February 21, 2023

- (1) Award Bid 7934 to LOGOS Imaging, LLC., for the amount of \$62,149.06. For the purchase of one X-Ray system to detect improvised explosive devices (IED).
- (2) Approved the Master Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan which included revisions to Relocation Allowance & Incentive programs for certain classifications, which includes some Management, Senior Management, Executive Classifications & difficult to recruit positions. This approval allows for an Incentive Program to be implemented for Police Officer and Public Safety Dispatcher II Lateral Classifications.

Manager Stoye notified the Commissioners that the 2023 NACOLE Conference will be November 12 – 16, 2023.



COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 22, 2023, 5:30 P.M.
PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON/TELEPHONE
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3900 MAIN STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92522

Manager Stoye also reminded commissioners AB2449 will take effect on March 1, 2023, which will impact virtual attendance at board meetings. The City Clerk's Office will be hosting a Boards and Commissions Orientation/Training on Wednesday, March 8, 2023, starting at 6PM located in the Art Pick Council Chambers.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION AS REQUESTED BY COMMISSION MEMBERS OR CPRC MANAGER

There were no items for future consideration.

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 22, 2023.

Chair Teichert adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

DAISYGASTELUM

SR. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT